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August 25, 2000

BY FATSIMILE AND REGULAR MATI,

Michael Verne . th
Premerger Nodficotion Office

Bureau af Cottpetition

Federal Trade Commission

Room 303

&th Street and Pepnsylvania Ave., NW.
Wastungton, Dr.C. 20580

Re. Foreign [ssuer Exemption (o HSR Reportebili
Dear Mr, Yerne:

I am writing o confirt the matters we discussed in our telephone conversations
on Monday, July 31, 2000 regarding the applicability of 16 C.F.R. § 802 50's “foreign igsusr”
exemption from reportability under the Hart -Seott-Roding Amitrust Improvements Act of 1976,
15U.8.C, § 18a ("HSR Act™). .

Ou the telephone, 1 desciibed to you a proposed tragsaction in which ar American

corporation is acquiring 100%% of the votiag securities of two comparni¢s that ata both
incor poratesd in and orggnized under the laws of the
For purposes of oun discussion, we assumed that the HSR & stze-of-person aml size-pi-

trangaction testy woold ba met in the transaction.
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|n l! regatrd, 1okl you that the aflical, maihng 85 06 hodl

companics is in th although neither company bas a ghysical or opetationaf office
in the Rather, all of the pssets, operations, and employees of both contpames are in
Soumtl: America, and all revenne for both companiea decives fron: sales in South America. Both of

pnice eireeatly aee wholbt vkned b ao Ameriran onoerstion fthe “Borenr™
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offices within the United Stateg” undey 16 CTF R § 801 1{c)(2KiH) {the definition of “foretgn
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principal offices and that if the other aspects of § 831, 1(&)(‘2){11} in Fa.ct, were salisfied, then the
panies wonkd be considered “foreipn issuers,™ The transaction therefore would

r the toreign {ssuer exemption to ITISE. reportebility, asseming sl the other facts arc as [
described to you.

Given this uaderstandiong, the panties now plan To gonsummate the above- dessnhed

exsmoishe aleaonr e ks SN I IR SR T T e T
wollld appreciale it if yeu would vall g ss soen as possible, bt tnwer evenl laler than Tucsday,
Aupust 29, 2000, il my understanding is not correct ot if T have misstated the summary of our
comversations in anv material wav.
Thank vou very much for your helpfal guidance and assistance o this matter,

Sinuerély,_
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